
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

File: 3369.20 

 

 December 2, 2014  

 

    

Mr. Robert Poirier 

Chief Administrative Officer 

R.M. of St. Francois Xavier 

1060 Hwy 26 

St. Francois Xavier, MB R4L 1A5 

  

Dear Mr. Poirier: 

 

Re:   R.M. of St. Francois Xavier Wastewater Treatment Lagoon Expansion – 

Environment Act Licence No. 2661 R 

 

Receipt of the November 25, 2014 email and attached reports submitted by WSP Canada 

Inc. on behalf of the R.M. of St. Francois Xavier is acknowledged as a request for authorization 

to commence operation of the wastewater treatment lagoon expansion. 

 

 The laboratory results associated with the October 15, 2014 inspection of the clay liner of 

the R.M. of St. Francois Xavier wastewater treatment lagoon expansion indicate that the 

requirements of Clause 12 of the Licence have been attained.  

 

 Authorization to commence operation of the wastewater treatment lagoon expansion in 

accordance with the limits, terms and conditions of Environment Act Licence No. 2661 R is 

hereby provided. 

 

 Please complete any outstanding works for the development in a timely manner and 

provide the "record drawings" of the wastewater treatment lagoon to the Environmental 

Approvals Branch on or before April 2, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
123 Main Street, Suite 160, Winnipeg, Manitoba  R3C 1A5 
T 204 945-8321   F 204 945-5229 

www.gov.mb.ca/conservation/eal 



 If you have any questions, please contact me at 204-945-7012. 

    

   Yours truly, 

    

   “original signed by” 

 

   Jennifer Winsor, P.Eng. 

   Environmental Engineer 

 

    

c. Don Labossiere, Director – Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch, 

Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship 

 Donna Smiley, Provincial Manager - Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 

Branch, Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship 

 Dana Bredin, EIT – WSP Canada Inc. 

 Public Registries 
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